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MONROE HOUSING AUTHORITY 300 Harrison St. Monroe. LA 712Q1 318388-1500 
Frank L. Wilcox, Exec. Director Hairy Bcmner Jr., Diatnnan Edward L. Miller, Vice Chairmai Joseph H. Miller Joe Fair Roxie Jadcson 

December 19,2011 

Dr. Henry Bonner, Jr., Chainnan 
and Members of the Board 

Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Dear Board Members: 

TTie Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
(Housing Authority) for the year ended June 30, 2011, is submitted herewith. This report has 
been prepared by the Accounting Department personnel following the guidelines recommended 
by Ae Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada. Additional 
information on the Housing Authority financial condition is mcluded in the management's 
discussion and analysis. 

A. Management Responsibility Responsibilily for both the accuracy of the data, and the 
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests witfi the Housing 
Audiority. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material 
respects and is reported in a manner designed to present feirly the financial position and results of 
operations of the various funds and the component unit of the Housing Authority. All disclosures 
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the Housing Au&orily*s financial 
activities have been included. 

B. CAFR The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) consists of three parts: 

(1) The IntrodnctoTy Section. This section includes a transmittal letter, information on 
financial reporting achievements, the Housing Authority's organizational structure, 
recognition of the q)pointed officials of the Housing Authority and a list of selected 
admuiistrative officials. 

(2) The Financial Section. The financial section consists of management's discussion and 
analysis, basic fmancial statements, and combining and individual fund statements and 
schedules. Combining statements are presented when a Housing Autiiority has at least 
one nonmajor fund of a given fund category. Various statements are also used to 
demonstrate finance-related legal and contractual compliance, present other information 
deemed useful, and provide details of data summarized in the fmancial statements. 

(3) The Statistical Section. Included in this section are a number of tables of unaudited data 
depicting the financial history, demographics and other miscellaneous information of the 
Housing Authority for the past ten years. 

The Housing Autiiority is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the 
provisions of tiie Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and U. S. Office of Management and 
Budget Circular No. A-133, Aiddits of States. Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. 
Information related to this single audit includes the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, 



findings and recommendations, if applicable, and auditor's reports on intemal control and 
compliance witii applicable laws and regulations. The single audit report is issued separately 
firom this Comprehensive Armual Financial Report. 

The primary objective of the Housing Authority is to provide affordable housing for ^milies 
which, due to economic hardship, are unable to obtain housing in the private real estate market 
A second goal is to assist tiiese families in achieving self sufficiency. To accomplish these 
objectives, the Housing Authority participates in a number of programs which are discussed in 
tiie Notes to the Financial Statements included in this report. 

C. Reporting Entity This report includes all funds of the Housing Authority as well as all of 
its component units. Component units are legally separate entities for which a government is 
financially accountable. The Housing Authority is an independent govenunental entity created 
by the state of Louisiana. This creation was contingent upon the local governing body of the city 
or parish declaring a need for the Housing Autiiority to function in such city or parish. Althou^ 
it maintains close ties with the City of Monroe in several respects, the Housing Authority is not a 
component unit of the City as defined by the pronouncements by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board since it is not fmancially accountable for the operations of the Housing 
Authority, has no responsibility to fund deficits or rights to receive surpluses, and has not 
guarant^ the Housing Authority's debt. 

The governing body of the Housing Authority is its Board of Commissioners ("Board") 
comprised of five members appointed by the Mayor of the City. The Board appoints an 
Executive Director to administer the affairs of the Housing Authority. The primary source of 
fimding for the Housing Authority is the U. S. Department of Housing and Uri>an Development 
("HUD"X which oversees the expenses of most of the funds. 

The Housing Authority is financially accountable for Monroe Affordable Homeownership 
Community Housing Development Organization, Inc; (Homeownership), a legally separate 
entity. The Housing Authority can, to a limited degree, impose its will on Homeownership. The 
Housing Autiiority also provides office space and some furnishings to Homeownership. Based on 
the above, it has been determined that Homeownership is a component unit of tiie Housing 
Authority. 

Monroe Housing Facilities Corporation is included by blended presentation in the Housing 
Authority's financial statements. This corporation is a legally separate entity governed by the 
same Board as the Housing Authority. 

D. Major Initiatives The Housing Authority once again received a designation of "High 
Performer" from the Department of Housing and Urban Development. This rating is a result of a 
lot of hard work by tiie staff, and management's decision to set a High Performer rating as one of 
their hi^est goals. 

^ The Capital Fond Program provided funds for the completion of Frances Tower 
renovations. Major renovations are imder way for McKeen Plaza. 
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The Housing Authority has rental assistance programs that were created under 
Section 8 of the 1974 federal Housing and Community Development Act. Under these 
programs, the Housing Authority provides subsidies to local landlords on behalf of low-
income families and individuals living in privately-owned housing in the city of 
Monroe. The Department of Housing & Urban Development assesses Section 8 
programs thru its SEMAP assessment. The last available score posted for Monroe 
Housing Autiiority was 99. 

The Housing Authority now manages a total of 6 Section 202 properties consisting of a 
total of 286 units of elderly housing. The Housing Authority also manages 5 tax credit 
properties with a total of 335 units also for elderiy housing. 

Seniors living in our Retirement Communities are allowed to 'age in place* due to the 
many amenities provided in conjunction with the Ouachita Council on Aging. 

E. Long Term Financial Planning The Housing Autiiority is founded on the belief that 
affordable housing is central to the physical and emotional healtii, the productivity, and the self 
esteem of the people it serves. Recognizing its responsibility to maintain physical properties 
while affording dignity and respect to every individual, the objective of the Housing Autiiority is 
to improve the quality of life through a community partnership. HUD has made major changes to 
the operating subsidy calculation and requires housing autliorities to manage their properties 
according to an asset management model. This requires project based management, project based 
budgeting, and project based accounting. All of these changes must be accomplished while 
maintaining the overall mission of the Housing Authority as stated above. 

F. Internal Control Managernent of the Housing Authority is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining intemal control designed to ^sure that the assets of the Housing Authority are 
protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to 
allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. Intemal control is designed to provide 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable 
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be 
derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by 
management. We believe the Housing Authority's intemal controls adequately safeguard assets 
and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions. 

As a recipient of federal, state and local financial assistance, the Housing Authority also is 
responsible for ensuring that adequate intemal control is in place to ensure compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. 

As a part of the Housing Authority's single audit, described earlier, tests are made to determine 
the adequacy of intemal control, including tiiat portion related to federal awards programs, as 
well as to determine that the Housing Authority has complied with applicable laws and 
regulations. The results of the Housing Authority's single audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2011, provided no instances of material weaknesses in intemal control. 



G. Budgetary Controls In addition, the Housing Authority maintains budgetary controls to 
ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by 
the Housing Authority. The level of budgetary control (that is, the level at which expenditures 
cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established by function by fund. Revisions to 
the budget enacted require Housing Autiiority approval 

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, 
the Housing Authority continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 

H, Cash Management Due to the weakness in the treasury security market, funds were 
moved to higher yield certificates of deposit. This will result in lower bank fees. 

The Housing Authority's investment policy is to minimize credit and market risks while 
maintaining a competitive yield on its portfolio. Accordingly, deposits in financial institutions 
were collateralized by instruments issued by the United States Government or federal government 
agencies created by an act of congress or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

L Independent Audits The report of our independent certified public accountants, Allen, 
Green & Williamson, LLP, follows as an integral component of this report. Their audit of the 
financial statements and accompanying combining and individual fund statements and schedules 
was performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and, accordingly, included a review of the Housing Authority's system of budgetary and 
accounting controls. 

J, Award The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and 
Canada issues a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to governments 
for their Comprehensive Aimual Financial Report. To be awarded this certificate, a government 
must publish an easily readable and efficientiy organized Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such report must satisfy both accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and applicable legal requirements. 
This certificate is valid for a period of one year only. The award is granted only after an intensive 
review of the financial report by an expert panel of certified public accountants. 

Management believes that the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2011, which will be submitted to GFOA for review, will conform to the principles and 
standards of this organization. 

K. Acknowledgments The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished 
without the efficient and dedicated services of the entire staff of the Accounting Department. We 
want to express our appreciation to them for their assistance. We also thank the members of the 
Housing Authority for their interest and support in planning and conducting the financial 
operations of the Housina Authority in a responsible and progressive manner. 

Frank L. Wilcox / / >^arfeirSanderford 
Executive Director ^ - ^ Administrative Director 



Certificate of 
Achievement 
for Excellence 
in Financial 
Reporting 

Presented to 

Housing Authority of the City 
of Monroe, Louisiana 

For its Comprehensive AimuaJ 

Financial Report 

for the Fiscal Year Ended 

June 30,2010 

A Certificate of Achievemeat for Excellence in Financial 
Reporting is presented by the Govenment Finance Officers 

Association of the United States and Canada to 
govecmnent units and public rai^loyee retirement 
systems whose comprehensive annual fiboancial 

reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest 
standards in government accounting 

and financial importing. 

^ m ^i2j6„d-^««^ 
President 

Executive Director 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Board Members 
Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Monroe, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the discretely presented component unit and each 
major fund of the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which 
collectively comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These 
fmancial statements are the responsibility of the Housing Authority's management. Our responsibility is to 
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Grovemment Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about v^ether tiie financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes consideration of mternal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Housing Authority's intemal control over fmancial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An 
audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the discretely presented component unit and each major fund of the Housing Authority as 
of June 3 0,2011, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended 
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued, under separate cover, our report dated 
December 19,2011 on our consideration of tiie Housing Authority's intemal control over financial reporting and 
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control 
over fmancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Memben American Institute of Ccitified Public AccounUols, Society of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants, 
American Institute of Cotified Pidilic Accountants Division for CPA Finns. 

Employee Beoefit Audit Quabty Center, and the Oovenunent Audit Quality Center 
Equal Opportunity Empl<^er 

http://www.allengreencpa.com


The Management's Discussion and Analysis, as listed in the table of contents, is not a required part of the basic 
financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management 
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, 
we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financiaj statements that collectively 
comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements. The accompanying information identified in the 
table of contents as supplementary infonnation, which includes the Financial Data Schedule required by HUD, 
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic ^nancial statements 
and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole. 

As discussed in Note 11 in notes to tiie financial statements, the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe has 
continued to build excess reserves, which are subject to recapture from the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development The possible outcome of this matter, which has been reported by tiie Department of Housing and 
Urban Development, is uncertain at this time. Accordingly, no provision for any liability has been made in the 
fmancial statements for the recapture of those grant monies. 

The information identified in the table of contents as the introductory section and statistical section are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Housing 
Authority. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 

Monroe, Louisiana 
December 19,2011 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Mans^enient's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2011 

As management of the Housing Authority, we offer readers of the Housing Authority's financial statements this 
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Housing Authority for the fiscal year ended 
June 30,2011. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional 
information that we have furnished m our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages 1 through 4 of this 
report. Dollar amounts presented in the MD&A are presented in thousands. The Homeownership component 
unit did not issue a separate audit report. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The assets of the Housing Authority exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 
$48,805 {net assets). Of this amount, $14,312 (tmrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the 
government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

• The Housing Authority's total net assets increased by $4,419, for the current year. This is mainly due to an 
increase in capital contributions due to several renovation projects being completed. 

• At the end of the current fiscal year, unrestricted net assets for the general fund was $8,155, or 80% of the 
general fund total operating expenses. 

• The Housing Authority continues to operate without the need for debt borrowings during the current fiscal 
year. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as 
an introduction to the Housing Authority's basic financial statements. The Housing Authority's basic financial 
statements comprise two components: 1) fund financial statements, and 2) notes to the fmancial statements. 
This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements 
themselves. The Housing Authority is a special-purpose government engaged only in business-type activities. 
Accordingly, only fund financial statements are presented as the basic financial statements. 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Afimd is a groupmg of related accounts that is used to maintain control 
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Housing Autiiority, like other 
state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with fmance-related 
legal requirements. All of the funds of the Housing Authority are reported as proprietary funds. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

The Housing Authority's annual report consist of financial statements that show information about the Housing 
Authority's most significant funds - such as tiie Housing Autiiorit/s General fimd. Tenant-based Section 8 fund. 
Management fees fimd, Monroe housing facilities fund and its component unit. 

Our auditors have provided assurance in their independent auditors' report, located immediately preceding this 
Management's Discussion and Analysis, that tiie Basic Financial Statements are fairly stated. Varying degrees 
of assurance are being provided by the auditors regarding tiie other information included in this report. A user 
of this report should read the independent auditors' report carefully to ascertain the level of assurance being 
provided for each of the other parts of this report. 

The Introductory Section and the Statistical Section was prepared by the Housing Authority without association 
by tiie independent auditors. Accordingly, tiie Housing Autiiority assumes full responsibility for tiie accuracy of 
these two sections. 

12 



Housing Authorily of the City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2011 

Reporting the Housing Authority's Most Significant Funds 

The Housing Authority's financial statements provide detailed information about tiie most significant funds. 
Some funds are required to be established by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 
However, the Housing Authority establishes other fimds to help it control and manage money for particular 
purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using grants and other money. The Housing 
Autiiorit^s enterprise funds use the following accounting approach: 

Proprietary funds - All of the Housing Authority's services are reported in enterprise fimds. They are 
reported using the fiill accmal method of accounting in which all assets and all liabilities associated witii the 
operation of these fimds are included on the balance sheet. The focus of proprietary funds is on income 
measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indication. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The Housing Authority's net assets were $48,805 at June 30, 2011. Of this amount, $ 14,312 was unrestricted. 
Restricted net assets of $607 are reported separately to show legal constraints fix)m U. S. Department of Housing 
Mid Urban Development regulations tiiat limit the Housing Authority to use for items other than the housing 
assistance payments (HAP) for the Section 8 Tenant Based program. 

As we noted earlier, the Housing Authority uses funds to help it control and manage money for particular 
purposes. The general fimd is used to account for the public housing, capital fimd, and economic development 
programs. The tenant based Section 8 fimd accounts for the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program, the 
Disaster Voucher program, and the DHAP program. The Monroe Housing Facilities and Management Fees 
earned on prop^ies managed by the Housing Authority are accounted for in separate fimds. Our analysis 
below focuses on the net assets and the change in net assets of the primary government as a whole. 

Current assets 
Capital assets, net 

Total assets 

Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets 
Invested in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Table 1 
Net Assets 

(in thousands) 
June 30, 

$ 

$ 

2011 

18,144 
33,886 
52,030 

2,330 
895 

3,225 

33,886 
607 

14312 
48,805 

2010 

$ 16,312 
31,421 
47,733 

2,465 
882 

3,347 

31,421 
703 

12,262 
$ 44.386 

Variance 

$ 

$ 

1,832 
2,465 
4,297 

(135) 
13 

(122) 

2,465 
(96) 

2,050 
4,419 

13 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2011 

Table 2 
Changes in Net Assets 

(in thousands) 
For the Years Ended June 30, 

2011 2010 
Beginning net assets 
Prior period adjustment 
Begirming net assets, as restated 
Revenues: 
Operating revenues 

Rental and other 
Federal grants 

Total operating revenues 
Expenses: 
Operating expenses 

Administration 
Tenant services 
Utilities 
Ordinary maintenance and operations 
Protective services 
General expenses 
Housing assistance payments 
Depreciation 

Total expenses 
Non-operating revenues 

Interest earnings 
Gain(Loss) on sale of equipment 

Total non-operating revenues 
Net income (loss) before capital contributions 

Capital contributions 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 
Ending net assets 

$ 44,386 

44386 

41,610 
(59) 

41,551 

Variance 
; 2,776 

59̂  
2,835 

4,577 • 

12,685 

17,262 

3,249 

66 
394 

2,852 

144 
1,306 

6,633 

3,394 

18,038 

78 
-

78 
(698) 

5,117 

4,419 

$ 48,805 

4,507 

12,374 

16,881 

3,530 

81 
360 

2,441 

73 
1,293 

6,527 

3,183 

17,488 

115 
12 

127 

(480) 

3,315 

2,835 

$ 44,386 

70 
311 
381 

(281) 

(15) 

34 
411 
71 
13 
106 
211 
550 

(37) 

(12) 

(49) 

(218) 

1,802 

1,584 

$ 4,419 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2011 

Total operating revenues increased $381: 
• The general fiind's operating revenue increased $256 due to a direct charge to the Capital Fund Grant for 

administering the Capital Fund Program. 
« The Section 8 fimd's operating revenue increased $104 due to an increase in administrative fees earned. 
• The management fees* operating revenue increased $21 due to the completion of South Point DI and IV, 

thus increasing the amount of management fees earned. 
• The Monroe housing fecilities' operating revenues remained constant. 

Total operating expenses increased $550: 
• The general fiind's operating e?q)enses increased $437. This change was due to several energy saving 

renovations being initiated. 
• The Section 8 funds operating expenses increased $132. This change was due to an increase in the cost 

of rental assistance paid to landlords. 
• The management fees* operating expenses decreased $16. This change was due to a decrease in loss on 

investment expense. 
• The Monroe housing i^ilities' operating expenses decreased $3. This change was due to a decrease in 

insurance expense. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capiiai Assets. . -

At June 30,2011, the Housing Authority had $33,886 invested in a broad range of capital assets, including land, 
buildings, and fiimiture and equipment. This amount represents a net increase (including additions, deductions 
and depreciation) of $2,465 or 7.8%, fixim last year. 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(in tbonssatds) 

2011 2010 
Land 
Construction in progress 
Buildings and site improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Totals 

$ 

$ 

2,041 
3,171 

27.821 
853 

33.886 

$ 

$ 

2,016 
3,915 

24.629 
861 

31,421 

This year's additions of $5,859 are mainly the result of the completion of several renovation projects. 

We preset more detailed information on capital assets in Note 4 to the financial statements. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2011 

Debt 

Our long-term debt mcludes accrued annual and sick leave. . We present more detail about our long-term 
liabilities in the Note 9 to the financial statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The Housing Autiiority is primarily dependent upon HUD for the fimding of operations; therefore, the Housing 
Authority is affected more by the Federal budget than by local economic conditions. 

The capital fimd programs are multiple year budgets and have remained relatively stable. Coital fimd programs 
are used for the modernization of public housing properties including administrative fees involved in the 
modernization. 

CONTACTING THE HOUSING AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
the Housing Authority's fmances and to show the Housing Authority's accountability for the money it receives. 
If you have questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information, contact Janet 
Sanderford, Administrative Director, at the Housing Authority of the City of Moruoe, 300 Harrison Street, 
Monroe, Louisiana 71201, telephone number (318) 388-1500. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Balance Sheet 
June 30,2011 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Accounts receivable, net 
Due from component unit 
Interfund receivable 
prepaid items and other assets 
Inventory 

Restricted assets 
Cash for deposits due others 

Total Cunent Assets 

Capital Assets, net 
Land and construction 
in progress 

Buildings and equipment (net) 

Total Capital Assets, net 

TOTAL ASSETS 

GENERAL 

TENANT 
BASED 

SECTION 8 
MANAGEMENT 

FEES 

$ 4,509,939 $ 

4,145,487 

1,494,242 

0 

0 

262,988 

24.393 

246,961 

10,684,010 

931.158 $ 

0 

160,972 

16.600 

0 
5.645 

0 

96.886 

1.211.261 

1,088.465 

0 

89,500 

0 
342.374 

0 

0 

0 

1,520.339 

5.211.751 

27,421,881 

32,633.632 

$ 43,317.542 $ 

0 

42.715 

42.715 

1,253,976 $ 

0 

0 

0 

1,520.339 
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statement A 

MONROE TOTAL COMPONENT 

HOUSING PRIMARY UNIT 

FACILnriES GOVERNMENT HOMEOWNERSHIP 

$ 4,729,204 $ 11.258.766 $ 489.501 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4.145,487 
1.744,714 

16,600 

342.374 

268.633 

24,393 

343.847 

4,729,204 18.144,814 489,501 

$ 

0 

1,209,312 

1,209,312 

5,938.516 $ 

5,211.751 

28,673,908 

33,885.659 

52,030,473 $ 

0 

0 

0 

489,501 

(CONTINUED) 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CfTY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Balance Sheet 
June 30,2011 

LIABIUTIES 
Cun-ent UaUlities 

AccountB payable 
Due to primary government 
Interfund payable 
Accrued liabl^es 
DeTen-ed revenue 
Cunent portion of long tenn debt 

Current liabilttie& paid with 
Restricted Assets: 
Deposits due others 

Total Current Liabilities 

GENERAL 

$ 323,199 

0 

0 

344,532 

12.523 

786,710 

TENANT 

BASED 

SECTIONS 

S 30.742 

0 

0 

7.089 

2,391 

136,808 

MANAGEMENT 
FEES 

$ 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

246,961 

1.713,925 

96.876 

273.906 

Noncurrent Liabiiities 
Compensated absences payable 

Total LiabTities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets 
Restricted for HAP 
Unrestrided 

NET ASSETS 

TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND NET ASSETS 

815.468 79,743 

Z529.393 

32.633.632 

0 

8.154.617 

40,788,249 

$ 43,317,642 $ 

353,649 

42,715 

607,284 

250,328 

800.327 

1.253.976 $ 

0 

0 

0 

1,520.339 

1.520.339 

1,520,339 

TWE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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0 

0 

342,374 

0 
0 

0 

$ 353.941 
0 

342,374 

351,621 

14,914 

923,518 

$ 

Statement A 

MONROE TOTAL COMPONENT 

HOUSING PRIMARY UNIT 

FACILmES GOVERNMENT HOMEOWNERSHIP 

0 

16,600 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 343.837 0 

342,374 2.330.205 16.600 

0 895.211 0̂  

342,374 3.225,416 16.600 

1,209,312 33.885,659 0 

0 607.284 0 

4,386.830 14.312.114 472,901 

5.596,142 48,605.057 472,901 

$ 5.938,516 $ 52,030,473 $ 489,501 

(CONCLUDED) 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Fund Net Assets 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Dwelling rental 
Other 
Federal grants 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Administration 
Tenant sendees 
Utilities 

Ordinary maintenance & operations 
Protective services 
General expenses 
Housing assistance payments 
Depredation 

Total operating expenses 

Income (loss) from Operations 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses] 

Investment earnings 

and gains/losses 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Net Income (Loss) before contributions 

Capital contributions 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total contributions and transfers 

Change in net assets 

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 

GENERAL 

TENANT 
BASED 

SECTION 8 

MANAGEMENT 

FEES 

3.349.432 $ 0 
805,128 59,289 

5,118.704 7.566,691 

9,273,264 

10.197,779 

(924,515) 

74.977 

74.977 

(849.538) 

7,625,880 

7,634.063 

(8.183) 

1.089 

(7,094) 

0 
315,548 

0 

316,548 

2.288,388 
37.927 

382,863 

2.842,974 
143.627 

1,216,535 

0 
3,286.465 

921.426 
0 

0 
6.067 

0 
59.468 

6.633,268 
13,854 

38,788 
28.319 

0 

270 
0 

25.000 

0 
0 

92,377 

223.171 

1,240 

1.240 

224.411 

5,116.893 
0 

(3,200,000) 

1,916.893 

1.067.355 

39.720,894 

$ 40.788.249 $ 
sasssicesssj—sr—=i irr—r= 

0 
0 
0 

0 

(7.094) 

907,421 

900.327 $ 

0 
0 

(1.400.000) 

<1.400,000> 

(1.175,589) 

2,696.928 

1,520,339 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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Statement B 

MONROE TOTAL COMPONENT 
HOUSING PRIMARY UNtT 

FACILITIES GOVERNMENT HOMEOWNERSHIP 

0 $ 

48.090 

0 

3,349.432 $ 

1,228.055 

12,685,295 

48.090 17.262,782 

322 

0 

11,100 

2.765 

0 

5.463 

0 

94,339 

3,248,924 

66,246 
393.983 

2,852.076 

143,627 

1.306.456 

6,633.258 

3.393,658 

500 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

113,989 18,038,208 500 

(65.899) (775.426) (500) 

460 77,766 612 

460 77,766 612 

(65.439) (697,660) 112 

$ 

0 
4.600,000 

0 

4.600.000 

4.534,661 

1.061.681 

5.696.142 $ 

5.116.693 
4.600.000 

(4.600,000) 

5.116.893 

4.419.233 

44,385,824 

48,805,057 $ 

0 
0 
0 

0 

112 

472.789 

472.901 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Rental receipts 
Other receipts (expenses) 
Payments to vendors 
Payments to employees 
Payments to private landlords 
Payments to others 
Federal 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

GENERAL 

$ 3,374.654 

837.573 
(3,337.966) 
(3,292.011) 

0 

0 

4,765,103 

2,347,353 

TENANT 

BASED 

SECTIONS 

$ 0 

68,879 
(408,300) 

(532,483) 

(6,633.258) 

0 

7.466,295 

(38,867) 

MANAGEMENT 

FEES 

$ 0 
385.000 

(366.103) 

(27.064) 

0 

(25,000) 

0 

(33.167) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Transfers in/out (3,200.000) (1,400,000) 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND REUTED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase capital assets 
Contributed capital 

(5,858,339) 
5,116.893 

(346) 
0 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL 
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (741,446) (346) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Proceeds from sales and maturities 

of investments 
Investment earnings and gains/losses 
Sale of investments 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

74,977 
0 

0 
1,089 

0 

$ 3,369,206 $ 1,089 $ 

0 
1.240 

587,204 

588.444 
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statement C 

MONROE TOTAL COMPONENT 

HOUSING PRIMARY UNIT 

FACILITIES GOVERNMENT HOMEOWNERSHIP 

$ 0 $ 
48.090 

(47.897) 
(193) 

0 
0 
0 

0 

3.374,654 $ 
1.339.542 

(4.160,266) 
(3.851.761) 
(6.633.268) 

(25.000) 
12,231.398 

2,275.319 

0 
0 

(500) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(500) 

4,600,000 

0 (5,858,685) 0 
0 5.116,893 0 

(741,792) 

0 
460 

0 

74,977 

2.789 

3,881,433 

0 

612 

0 

460 $ 3.959,199 $ 612 

(CONTINUED) 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

TENANT 
BASED MANAGEMENT 

GENERAL SECTION 8 FEES 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 
CASH EQUWALENTS $ 4.975,113 $ (38,124) $ 555.277 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 
BEGINNING OF YEAR 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END 
OF YEAR 

2,981,787 1,066,168 

7.956.900 1,028,044 

1,933,188 

2,488,465 

Reconciliation to financial statements: 
Cash 
Restricted cash (deposits due others) 

4,509,939 
246,961 

931.158 1,088,465 
0 

4.756,900 1,028.044 1.088,465 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME 
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) 
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Operating Income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided (used) by operating 
activities: 

Depreciation expense 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

Receivables, net 
Interfund receivables 
Inventories 
Prepaid items 
Accounts payables 
Accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 
Interfund payables 
Deposits due others 
Compensated absences 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING 
ACTIVITIES 

(924,515) 

3,285.465 

(8,183) 

13.864 

223.171 

(299,094) 

Q 
4.462 

24,633 

201.291 
(84,560) 

3.160 
0 

24,743 

111.768 

(22,361) 

0 
0 

1,845 
(52,484) 

(12.831) 
1.206 

0 

(13,794) 

53.881 

41.012 

0 
0 

0 

(325,790) 
0 

0 

28,440 

0 

0 

2,347,353 $ (38,867) $ (33,167) 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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statement C 

MONROE TOTAL COMPONENT 

HOUSING PRIMARY UNIT 

FACIUTIES GOVERNMENT HOMEOWNERSHIP 

460 $ 5,492.726 $ 112 

128.744 6,109.887 489.389 

129.204 11,602.613 489,501 

4,729,204 
0 

11.258,766 

343,847 

489,501 

0 

4.729.204 11.602.613 489.501 

(65,899) (775.426) (500) 

94.339 3,393.658 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
(28.440) 

0 
0 

(280.443) 

0 
4,462 

26,478 
(176,983) 
(97,391) 

4.366 

0 

10,949 

165,649 

0 $ 2,275,319 $ (500) 

(CONCLUDED) 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The accompanying financial 
statements of the Housing Authority have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in tiie United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is tiie accepted standard-setting body for establishmg governmental 
accounting and ftnacicial reporting principles. 

A. REPORTING ENTITY Housing Authorities are chartered as public corporations under the laws (LSA-
R.S. 40:391) of the state of Louisiana for the purpose of providing affordable housing. This creation was 
contingent upon the local governing body of the city or parish declaring a need for tiie Housing Authority to 
function in such city or parish. The Housing Authority is governed by a five member Board of Commissioners. 
The members, appointed by the Honorable Mayor of the City of MoTux)e, serve a staggered term of four years. 

The Housing Authority has tilie foUowmg units: 

PHA Owned Housing FW 2006 1,522 

Section 8 
Housing Choice Vouchers FW 2072 (VO) 1,545 

Managing Agent (Section 202 Elderiy Housing Projects) 
Ouachita Grand Plaza, Inc. 91 
Passman Plaza, Inc. 40 
Passman Plaza II, Inc. 39 
Passman Plaza DI, Inc. 60 
Claiborne Creek Apartments, LLP 72 
Claiborne Creek D, LLP 60 
Chauvin Pointe, LLP 74 
Chauvin Pointe II, LLP 65 
Soutii Pointe, LLP 37 
South Pointe U, LLP 44 
South Pointe m, LLP 36 
Soufli Pointe IV, LLP 4 

GASB Statement 14 establishes criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and component units 
that should be included within the reporting entity. Under provisions of this Statement, the Housing Authority is 
considered ^primary government̂  since it is a special purpose goverrmient that has a separate governing body, 
is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state or local goveniments. As used in GASB Statement 
14, fiscally independent means that the Housing Authority may, without the approval or consent of another 
governmental entity, determine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue 
bonded debt. 

The Housing Authwity is a related organization of tiie City of Monroe since the City of Monroe ^points a 
voting majority of tiie Housing Authority's govemmg board. The City of Monroe is not financially accountable 
for the Housmg Authority as it cannot impose its will on the Housing Authority and tiiere is no potential for the 
Housing Autiiority to provide fmancial benefit to, or impose financial burdens on, tiie City of Momoe. 
Accordingly, tiie Housing Authority is not a component unit of tiie financial reporting entity of tiie City of 
Monroe. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification Section 2100 establishes criteria for 
determining which, if any, component units should be considered part of the Housing Authority for financial 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 

reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit withiii tiie reporting entity is 
financial. accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining fmancial 
accountability, which includes: 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and: 

a. The ability of the government to impose its will on that organization and/or 
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific fmancial benefits to or impose specific financial 

bmtlens on the govenmient. 

2. Organizations for which the government does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on 
the government. 

3. Organizations for which tiie reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the 
organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Housing Authority has determined that the following component units should 
be considered as part of the Housing Authority reporting entity. 

Monroe Affordable Homeownership Community Housing Development Organization, Inc., 
(Homeownership) is a legally separate entity. The City of Monroe appointed the initial members. The 
Housmg Authority can, to a limited de^ee, impose its will on Homeownership. Additionally, the 
Homeownership is fiscally dependent on the Housing Autibority due to the Housing Authority provides office 
space, some furnishings and personnel to the Homeownership program. Based on the above, it has been 
determined tiaat Homeownership is a component unit of the Housing Authority and should be included in the 
Housing Authority's financial statements through discrete presentation. The Homeownership component 
does not issue separate financial statements. 

Monroe Housing Facilities Corporation (Cojporation) is a legally separate entity. The Board is the same as 
the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Autiiority. The Corporation is fiscally dependent on the 
Housing Authority. Based on the above, it has been determined that the Corporation is a component unit of 
the Housing Autiiority and should be included in the Housmg Authority's financial statements through 
blended presentation. The Corporation does not issue separate financial statements. 

B. FUNDS The accounts of the Housing Authority are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A 
fimd is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting 
segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating 
compliance with fmance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is maintained 
consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 

AH fimds of the Housing Authority are classified as proprietary. The general fund accounts for the transactions 
of the public housing low rent program, the capital fimd program and the economic development program. TTie 
tenant based Section 8 fund accounts for the tenant based Section 8 programs. The management fees fund 
accounts for the activity of tiie Section 202 Elderly Housing Project for which the Housing Authority is the 
managmg agent and the Motu'oe housing facilities fimd accounts for the activity of the Monroe Housing 
Facilities Corporation. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Proprietary Funds Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and e?q>enses are 
recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities 
associated with the operation of these funds are included on tiie balance sheet. The Housing Authority has 
elected, pursuant to GASB Statement No. 20, to apply all GASB pronouncements and only FASB 
pronouncements issued before November 30,1989. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues 
and expenses generally result fi'om providing services and producing and delivering goods in coimection with a 
proprietary fund's principal ongomg operations. The principal operating revenues of the Housing Authority's 
funds are rent and maintenance charges to residents and administration fees earned. Operating expenses for 
proprietary funds include the administrative costs of providing the service and the housing assistance payments 
to residents. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses. 

D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and interest-bearmg 
demand deposits. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and cash with fiscal agent. Under state 
law, the Housmg Authority may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money 
market accounts, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having 
their principal offices in Louisiana. 

E. INVESTMENTS Investments are limited by LSA-R.S. 33:2955 and the Housing Authority's investment 
policy. If the original maturities of investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as investments; however, if 
the origmal maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. 

The investments are reflected at fair value except for the following which are required/permitted as per GASB 
Statement No. 31: 

1. Investments in nonparticipatins interest-earning contracts, such as nonnegotiable certificates of deposit with 
redemption terms that do not consider market rates, are reported using a cost-based measure. 

2. The Housing Authority reported at amortized cost money market investments and participating interest-
earning investment contracts that have a remainmg maturity at time of purchase of one year or less. 

Definitions: 

Interest-earning investment contract include time deposits with financial institutions (such as certificates of 
deposit), repurchase agreements, and guaranteed investment contracts. 

Money market investments are short-term, highly liquid debt instruments that include U. S. Treasury 
obligations. 

F. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES During tiie course of operations, 
numerous transactions occur between individual fimds for services rendered. These receivables and payables 
are classified as due fi-om otiier fimds or due to otiier fimds on tiie balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are 
classified as interfund receivables/payables. 

G. INVENTORY All purchased inventory items are valued at cost using just-in-time method. Materials 
and supplies at the project level are expensed as they are purchased. 
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June 30,2011 

H, PREPAID ITEMS Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods 
and are recorded as prepaid items. 

L CAPITAL ASSETS Capital assets are recorded at historical cost and depreciated over their estimated 
useful lives (excluding salvage value). The capitalization threshold is $500. Donated capital assets are recorded 
at thdr estimated fur value at the date of donation. Estimated useful life is management's estimate of how long 
the asset is expected to meet service demands. Straight line depreciation is used based on the following 
estimated useful lives: 

Site unprovements 15 years 
Buildings 15-40 years 
Furniture and equipment 5-7 years 

J, DEFERRED REVENUES The Housing Authority reports deferred revenues on its balance sheet 
Deferred revenues arise when resources are received by the Housing Authority before it has a legal claim to 
them, as when grant monies are received prior to the occurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent 
periods, when the Housing Authority has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is 
removed from the balance sheet and the revenue is recognized. 

K. COMPENSATED ABSENCES The Housing Authority follows Louisiana Civil Service regulations for 
accumulated annual and sick leave. Employees may accumulate iip to three hundred hours of annual leave 
which may be received upon termination or retirement. Sick leave hours accumulate, but the employee is not 
paid for them if not used by his/her retirement or termination date. The Board may approve payment of one-half 
of sick leave if the employee has been with the Housing Authority for ten years and is 55 years of age. 

L. RESTRICTED NET ASSETS Net assets are reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset 
use are either: 

Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of otiier 
governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Restricted resources are used first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and 
unrestricted net assets are available. 

M. INTERFUND ACTIVITY Interfund activity is reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements, or 
transfers. Loans are reported as interfund receivables and p^ables as ^propriate. Services provided, deemed 
to be at market, or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenses. 

AH other interfimd transfers are reported as transfers. Reimbursements are when one fimd incurs a cost, charges 
the ^propriate benefiting fimd, and reduces its related cost as a rehnbursement All other interfimd transactions 
are treated as transfers. 

N. USE OF ESTIMATES The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statement and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses and other 
financing sources and uses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS The Housing Authority's deposits are recorded at cost. The 
carryhig amount of deposits totaled $15,748,100, in which includes $4,145,487 held in certificates of deposit 
that are classified as mvestments and $343,847 in deposits due others classified as restricted deposits. 

Interest Rate Risk: The Housing Authority's policy does not address interest rate risk. 

Credit Rate Risk: The Housmg Authority investments are in Certificates of Deposits, which do not have credit 
ratmgs; however, the Housing Authority's policy does not address credit rate risk. 

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits: In the case of deposits, this is the risk that m the event of a bank failure, the 
government's deposits may not be returned to it. As of June 30,2011 the Housing Authority bank balance was 
$16,716,397, in which $16,216,397 was exposed to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured and 
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial mstitution's trust department or agent, but not in the 
Housing Authoritys name. Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized under the 
provisions of GASB Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the 
custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the Housing 
Authority that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon request The Housing Authority's policy 
does not address custodial credit risk. 

The Monroe Affordable Homeownership Community Housing Development Organization, Inc. has a bank 
balance on June 30, 2011 of $489,501, in which $239,501 was exposed to custodial credit risk because it was 
uninsured and collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent, 
but not in tiie Housing Authority's name. 

NOTE 3-ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE The receivables at June 30,2011. are as follows: 

Class of Receivables 
Local sources: 

Tenants 
Ofter 

Federal sources: 
Due from HUD 

Total 

General 

$ 23,385 
68^94 

1,402.563 
$ 1,494,242 

Tenant-Based 

$ 

A 

Sections 

-
10,000 

150,972 
160,972 

Management 

$ 

$ 

Fees 

-
89,500 

-
89,500 

$ 

_$_ 

Total 

23,385 
167,794 

1,553,535 
1,744,714 

The tenants account receivable is net of an allowance for doubtfiil accounts of $2,599. The accounts receivable -
other are balances due from other entities the Housing Authority manages or are in development and repayment 
agreements for ftaudulentiy reporting wrong income amounts for past rental calculations. The Housing 
Authority accounts receivable - other is net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $10,263. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS The changes in capital assets are as follows: 

Capita] Assets, nondepreciable 
Land 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets, non depreciable 

Capital assets, depreciable 
Buildmgs and site improvements 
Furniture and equipment 

Total capital assets, depreciable 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Buildings and site in̂ provements 
Furniture and equipment 
Total 

Net Depreciable Assets 

Total coital assets, net 

Balance 
Begiraiing 

$ 2,015,932 
3,915,301 
5,931,233 

69,956,339 
2,340,630 

72,296,969 

45,328,019 
1,479,551 

46,807,570 

25,489,399 

$ 31,420,632 

Additions 

$ 25,000 
5,666,128 
5,691,128 

6,372,826 
205,341 

6,578,167 

3,180,069 
213,589 

3,393,658 

3,184,509 

$ 8,875,637 

Deletions 

$ 
6,410,610 
6,410,610 

17,983 
17,983 

17,983 

17,983 
-

$ 6,410,610 

Balance 
Ending 

$ 2,040,932 
3,170,819 
5,211,751 

76,329,165 
2,527,988 

78,857,153 

48,508,088 
1,675,157 

50.183,245 

28,673.908 

$ 33,885,659 

NOTE 5 - RETIREMENT SYSTEM The Housing Authority participates in the Housing-Renewal and Local 
Agency Retirement Plan, administered by Broussard, Bush & Hurst, which is a defined contribution plan. The 
plan consists of employees of various local and regional housing authorities, urban renewal agencies, and other 
similar organizations. Through this plan, the Housing Authority provides pension benefits for all of its lull-time 
employees. All regular and full-time employees are eligible to participate in the plan on the fust day of the 
month after completing six months of continuous and uninterrupted employment Plan provisions and changes 
to plan contributions are determined by the Board of the Housing Authority. 

Under a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment 
earnings. The employer is required to make monthly contributions equal to 14.0 percent of each participant's 
basic (excludes overtime) compensation. 

The Housing Authority's contribution for each employee and income allocated to the employee's account are 
fully vested after five years of continuous service. Housing Audiority's contributions and interest forfeited by 
employees who leave employment before five years of service are used to offset future contributions of the 
Housing Authority. 

Normal retirement date shall be the first day of the month following the employee's 65* birthday or after 
10 years of participation in the plan. 

The Housing Authority's contributions were calculated using the base salary amount of $2,780,659. The 
members' contributions were $6,623 for the year ended June 30, 2011. The Housing Authority made the 
requked contributions of $391,747 for the year ended June 30,2011. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Finandal Statements 

June 30,2011 

NOTE 6-ACCOUNTS PAYABLE The payables at June 30,2011, are as follows: 

Vendors 
Contract Retentions 

Total 

General 
$ 30,316 

292,883 
$ 323,199 

Tenant-Based 
Section 8 

$ 30,742 

$ 30,742 

Total 
$ 61,058 

292,883 
$ 353,941 

NOTE 7 - ACCRUED LIABILITIES The accrued liabilities at June 30,2011, are as follows: 

Payments in lieu of taxes 
Salaries and benefits 

Total 

Genera] 
$ 297,159 

47,373 
$ 344,532 

Tenant Based 
Section 8 

$ 
7,089 

$ 7,089 

Total 
$ 297,159 

54,462 
$ 351,621 

NOTE 8 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES At June 30, 2011, employees of tiie Housing Autiiority have 
accumulated and vested $1,818,729 of employee leave benefits, which was computed in accordance witii GASB 
Codification Section C60. In the past, the liability has been liquidated by the General fund and Tenant Based 
Section 8 fund. 

NOTE 9 - GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS The following is a summary of tiie long-term 
obligation transactions for the year ended June 30,2011: 

Compensated 
Absences 

Beginning Balance 
Additions 
Deletions 
Ending Balance 
Amounts Due Within One Year 

NOTE 10 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (FFS LEVEL ONLY) 

Interfund receivables/payables at June 30,2011, are as follows: 

Receivable Amount Payable Amount 

$ 

$ 
$ 

1,653,080 
387,723 
222,074 

1,818,729 
923,518 

Management Fees $ 342,374 Monroe Housing Facilities $ 342,374 

The purpose of the interfimd transaction was that the management fee fund loaned money to the Monroe 
housing facilities fimd to help cover the costs of the Armex building. Repayment of the loan will occur as 
revenue is generated from the building's rental. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 

Interiund transfers at June 30,2011, are as follows: 

IVansfer In 
Monroe Housing Facilities 
Monroe Housing Facilities 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Amount 
3,200,000 
1,400,000 
4,600,000 

General Fund 
Management Fees 

Total 

$ 

$ 

Amount 
3,200,000 
1,400,000 
4,600,000 

The purpose of the interfimd transfer was to transfer excess reserves from the management fee fund and central 
office cost center to the housing facilities trust for future low income housing. 

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Litigation At June 30,2011, the Housing Autiiority was involved in various litigation. It is the opmion of the 
legal advisor of the Housing Authority that this litigation would not have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Grant Disallowances The Housing Authority participates in a number of state and federally assisted grant 
programs. The programs are subject to compliance audits under the single audit approach. Such audits could 
lead to requests for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants. 
Housing Authority management believes that the amount of disallowances, if any, whidi may arise fix>m future 
audits will not be material. 

Copstmction Projects There are certain construction projects in progress at June 30, 2011. Hiese include 
modemisdng rental units at practically all fourteen projects. These projects are being fimded by HUD. Funds 
are requested periodically as the cost is incurred. The capital fund 2010 is currentiy an open construction 
project. The remaining grant amount outstanding at June 30,2011 is $1,726,733. 

ID addition, thirteen projects started construction renovations prior to fiscal year end June 30, 2011. These 
construction projects were for upgrades of energy efficiency products for the "going green" initiative. These 
construction renovations are being paid by the projects excess reserves, in which the Housing Authority's 
outstanding contracts remaming at June 30,2011 were $3,143,990. 

Recapture of Excess Reserves The Housing Authority of the City of Monroe has built excess reserves within 
each of their AMP's. Due to budget restraints of HUD for the upcoming 2012 year, these reserves are subject to 
recapture fix>m HUD. HUD believes that Housing Authority's should have reserves available to sustain tiiem 
for four months; any excess funding is subject to recapture through the 2012 operating subsidy. The Housing 
Authority of the City of Monroe's recapture amount is estimated between $1.2 million to $1.8 million, but this 
has not yet been finalized by HUD. 

NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT The Housing Autiiority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; 
theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Housing 
Authority carries commercial insurance through the Louisiana Housing Council Authorities Group Self-
Insurance Trust. This self-insurance program is a public entity risk pool, which has been approved by both the 
State of Louisiana Insurance Commission and the Department of Housing and Urban Development. The Trust 
operates as any other commercial insurance company. Five insurance companies currently share tiie excess 
coverage insurance. No additional assessments can be made against the Housing Authority. The Housing 
Authority is responsible only for the premium payments. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2011 

NOTE 13 - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards 
Codification (FASB ASC) 280-10-50-42 requires disclosure in financial statements of a situation where one 
entity provides more than 10% of the audited entity's revenues. The Department of Housing and Urban 
Development provided $17,802,188 to the Housing Authority, which represents approximately 73% of the 
Housing Authority's total revenue for the year. 

NOTE 14 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS The Housing Authority was awarded a Capital Fund Grant for 
$2,430,546 to complete renovations at various properties witiiin the Housing Authority. 

The Housing Authority of the City of Monroe has built excess reserves within each of their AMP's. Due to 
budget restraints of HUD for the upcoming 2012 year, these reserves may be subject to recapture by HUD. 
HUD believes that Housing Authority's should have reserves available to sustain them for four months; any 
excess funding is subject to recapture through the 2012 operating subsidy. The Housing Authority of the City of 
Momoe's potential recapture amount is estimated between $1.2 million to $1.8 million, but this has not yet been 
finalized by HUD. 

NOTE 15 - INSURANCE PROCEEDS Li fiscal year ending June 30, 2011 tfie Housing Autiiority received 
$80,941 for insurance proceeds for damage to public housing units which is classified as other income in the 
statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in fimd net assets. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule of Compensation Paid Board Members 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 
Exhibit 1 

The members of the Board of Commissioners serve without compensation. The members of the Board of 
Commissioners are as follows: 

Dr. Henry Bonner, Jr., Chainnan 

Mr. Edward L. Miller, Vice Chairman 

Mr. Joseph Miller 

Mr. Joe Fair 

Ms. Roxie Jackson 
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Housing Autbority of the O t y of Monroe 

Ffauncial Data Schedule - Balance Sheet 

As of and For the Year Ended Jane 30,2011 

lAooe 

111 Cash - Unrestricted 

112 Ca^ - Restricted - Modernization and Development 

113 Cash - Other Restricted 

114 Cesh-Tenant Security Depo^ 

115 Cash-Restricted tt»-Payment of Current UabSEties 

100 Total Cash 

121 Accounts Recdvable - PHA Prefects 

122 Accounts Receivable - HUD Other Prcjeite 

125 Accounts Recetvabie - Miscellaneous 

126 Accounts Reoehiable-Tenants 

126.1 Allowance for Doubtlul Accounts-Tenants 

126.2 Allowance for Doul̂ tfiil Accounts-Other 

127 hJotes, Loans, a M(utQage3 Receivable - Current 

126 Fraud Recovery 

128.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts-Fraud 

120 Total Receivables, Net of Allowances fiarDmibfful Accounts 

14.DVP 
«-i._-r-x-. 14.671 Housing _ „ _ ^ 1 Business Disaster 14.IKE 
^ ^ ' ^ ^ " ^ Choice Vouchers ^ j T " ^ ActMlies Voucher DHAP-IKE 

""•** Program 

S3.019^7 $323,874 $469,501 (5.817.669 

$704,170 

$246,961 

$3,266,168 $1,028,044 $469,501 $5,817,669 $0 

$951,768 

$25,984 

42.599 

$0 

$11,407 

-$10,263 

$976,287 

$0 

$26,600 

$0 

$26,600 

$27,431 $91,012 

$89,500 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $89,500 $27,431 $91,012 

131 Investments - Unreslitcted 

132 Investments - Restricted 

135 Investments-Restricted fisT Payment of Current Uglify 

142 Prepaid Eiqsenses and Other Assets 

143 Inventories 

143.1 Alltwartcefbr Obsolete Inventories 

144 Inter Program Due From 

150 Total Current Assets 

161 Land 

162 Buildings 

163 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery-Dwellings 

164 Furniture, Equipment & Machinery-Administration 

165 Leasehold Improvemmts 

166 Accumulated Depredation 

167 Construction in Progress 

168 tnflrastructuiB 

160 Total Capita Assets. Net of Accumulated Depredation 

180 Totd Non-Current Assets 

$4,145,467 

$5,845 

$23,978 $342,374 $170,093 

$8,387,942 $1,084,267 $489,501 $6,249,543 $27,431 $261,105 

$2,040,932 

«74,634.768 

$1,824,114 

$80,550 $172,676 

-«4g,&42,296 .$130,161 

$3,170,819 

$32,408,915 $42,715 

$32,408,915 $42,715 

$1,436,634 

$17,965 

-$245,487 

$0 $1,209,312 SO 

$0 $1,209,312 $0 

190 Total Assets $40,798,867 $1,128,982 $489,501 $7,458,855 $27,431 $261,105 
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14.884 

97.109 i:feaster 14.238 Compefitive 
Housing Shelter Plus Capita) Fund COCC Subtotal ELIM Total 

As^stance Grant Care Stimulus 
Grant 

$1,941,537 $11,591,788 $11,591,768 

$704,170 

$246,961 

$704,170 

$246,981 

$0 $0 $0 $1,941,537 $12,542,919 $12,542,919 

$0 

$32,529 

$0 

$32,528 

$450,805 

$0 

$450,805 

$67,150, 

50 

$67,150 

$1,653,535 

$183,250 • 

$25,984 

-$2,599 

$0 

$11,407 

-$10,263 

$1,761,314 

$4,145,487 

$1,553,535 

$183,250 

$25,984 

-$2,699 

$0 

$11,407 

-«10.263 

$1,781,314 

$4,145,487 

$81,051 

$81,051 

$0 

$0 

$81,051 

$32,529 

$0 

$Q 

$32,529 

$450,805 

$0 

$0 

$450,805 

$262,988 

$24,393 

$0 

$2,296,068 

$490,016 

-$266,299 

$224,717 

$224,717 

$2,520,785 

$268,633 

$24,393 

$0 

$617,496 

$19,380,242 

$2,040,932 

$76,271,632 

$1,824,114 

$761,407 

-$50,183,245 

$3,170,819 

$33,885,653 

$33,685,659 

$53,245,901 

$268,633 

$24,393 

$0 

$617,498 

$19,360,242 

$2,040,932 

$76,271,632 

$1,824,114 

$761,407 

-$50,183,245 

$3,170,819 

$33,885,659 

$33,885,659 

$53,246,901 

(Continued) 
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Housing Authority of the O t y of Monroe 

Financial Data Schedule - Balance Sheet 

As of and For the Year Ended JDBC 30,2011 

LADQ6 

6 
14.DVP 

311 Banit Overdratl 

312 Accounts PayatdB <= 90 Days 

313 Accounts Payatite >90 Days Past Due 

321 Accrued Wege/PayroR Taxes Pev^de 

322 Atetued Compensated Absmces - Current Portion 

324 Accrued Contbigency Liability 

325 Accrued Interest Paydiie 

331 Accounts Paytfite - HUD PHA Pn>grBm3 

332 Account Payable - PHA Projects 

333 Accounts Payable - Other Govemmsnl 

341 Tenant Security Deposits 

342 Defisrred Revenues 

344 Current Portion of Long-tenn Debt - Operating Bontiwlngs 

345 Other Current Liabflltfes 

346 Acoued LiaUnties - Other 

347 Inter Program - Due To 

346 Loan Liability-Cunant 

310 Total Cunent Uabiiltles 

K 3 Non-cunentUabmies-Other 

354 Accrued Compensated Abs«ices - Ntm Current 

355 Loan Llabiiily - Non Current 

356 FASB 5 LiabnUies 

357 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liabilities 

350 Total Non-Cunenl LfatdliUas 

300 Total Liabilities 

508.1 Invested hi Capital Assets. Net of Related Debt 

511.1 Restricted ttel Assets 

512.1 Unrestrided Net Assets 

512.2 Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Biriance 

513 Total EquRy/Net Assets 

600 Total LiabHitfes and Equity/Net Assets. 

t>«i-rt7>*»i K.871 Housing « „ , J L ^ 1 Business Disaster 14.IKE 
Prolect-rwal chotaeWwchers ^^ ' 'TJ?™^ AdivHIes Voucher DHAP^KE 

program 

$58,714 

523.372 

$183,351 

$30,742 $16,600 

$7,089 

$136,808 

$297,159 

$246,981 

$12,523 

$257,021 

M .079.101 

$2,391 

$96,676 

$251,144 

$525,050 $16,600 

$342,374 

$342,374 

$3.1 

$3.1 $0 

$310,964 $79,743 

$310,964 $79,743 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$1,390,065 $604,793 $16,600 $342,374 $3,069 $0 

$32,408,915 $42,715 $0 $1,209,312 $0 $0 

$0 $607,284 $0 $0 $0 $0 

$6,997,877 -$127,810 $472,901 $5,907,169 $24,362 $261,105 

$39,406,792 $522,189 $472,901 $7,116,461 $24,362 $261,105 

$40,798,857 $1,126,982 $489,501 $7,458,855 $27,431 $261,105 
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97.1091 
Housing 

Assistance 
Grant 

14.884 
14.238 CompaSve 

Shelter Plus Capital Fund COCC 
Care Stimulus 

Grant 

$450,805 

57,464 

Subtotal EUM 

$450,605 

$113,520 

Exhibit 2 

Total 

$450,805 

$113,520 

$24,001 $54,462 

$603,359 $923,518 

$54,462 

$923,518 

$0 

$20,909 

$20,909 

$297,159 

$246,961 

$14,914 

$96,876 

$257,021 

$617,498 

W,072,732 

$297,159 

$246,961 

$14,914 

$96,876 

$257,021 

$617,496 

$3,072. W 2 

$504,604 $895^11 $696,211 

$0 $0 $0 $504,504 $895,211 

$0 $20,908 $450,605 $1,139,328 $3,967,943 

$0 $0 $0 $224,717 $33,885,659 

$0 $0 $0 . $0 $607,284 

$61,051 $11,620 $0 $1,156,740 $14,786,015 

$81,051 $11,620 $0 $1,381,457 $49,277,956 

$61,051 $32,529 $450,805 $2,520,765 $53,245,901 

$895,211 

$3,967,943 

$33,865,659 

$607,264 

$14,765,015 

$49,277,958 

$53,245,901 

(Continued) 
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Honsbig Authority of the City of Monroe 

Financial Data Scbednte - Income Statement 

As of and For the Year Ended Jane 30,2011 

LAOOe 

70300 Net Tenant Rental Revalue 

70400 Tenant Revenue - Other 

70500 Total Tenant Rewnu© 

Project Total 

$3,320,476 

$26,956 

$3,349,432 

14.871 Housing 6 

Chc»ce Cofflportent 
Vouchers UnHs 

$0 

1 Business 
Activities 

$0 

14.DVP 
Disaster 14.IKE 

Voucher DHAP-IKE 
Program 

$0 $0 

70600 HUD PHA C^erating Grants 

70610 Capital Grants 

70710 Manag&nent Fee 

70720 Asset Managentent Fee 

70730 Book Keeping Fee 

70700 Total Fee Revenue 

$5,011,866 

$2,588,582 

$7,416,895 $73,814 

71100 Investment Income - Umetiricted 

71400 Fraud Recovery 

71500 Ottter Revenue 

71600 Gain or Loss on SEde of Capital Assets 

72000 Invesbnmt income - Restricted 

70000 Total Revenue 

91100 Administrative S^aries 

91200 Auditing Fees 

91300 Management Fee 

91310 Book-lteeping Fee 

91400 Advertising and iUIaritefing 

91500 Employee Btmeflt contributions - Adminlsbative 

91600 OfUce Expenses 

91700 Legal Expense 

91800 Travel 

91900 Other 

91000 Total Operating - Administrative 

$56,420 

$37,283 

$442,692 

$11,486,275 

$508,284 

$28,629 

$993,138 

$133,761 

$7,411 

$186,352 

$97,010 

$5,070 

$3,779 

$250,609 

$2,214,343 

$0 

$59,289 

$1,089 

$7,477,273 

$372,114 

$12,000 

$178,560 

$89,280 

$258 

$133,591 

$88,003 

$982 

$35,474 

$910,262 

$612 

$612 

$500 

$500 

$1,700 

$363,638 

$365,338 

$22,247 

$500 

$4,617 

$455 

$1,095 

$9,996 

$39,110 

$2,127 

$0 

$774 

$239 

$3,140 

92000 Asset Management Fee 

92100 Tenant Ser%4ces - Salaries 

62200 Relocation Costs 

92300 Employee Benefit Contributions - Tenant Services 

92400 Tenant Services - Other 

92500 Total Tenant Services 

$162,070 

$37,927 

$37,927 $0 $0 

$28,319 

$26,319 $0 

93100 Water 

93200 Electricity 

$26,458 

$271,945 

$1,015 

$8,822 
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97.109 

Housing 
Assistance 

Grairt 

J l ^ L Competitive 
^ f ^ ^ " CapH^Fund 

/ ^ ^ Stimulus Grant 

COCC Subtote) ELIM Total 

$0 

$0 

$0 

so 

$75,882 

$75,682 

$4,010 

$1,459 

$2,555 

$8,024 

$0 

$106,838 

$2,528,311 

$2,635,149 

$12,165 

$14,095 

$80,578 

$106,836 

$0 

$1,171,705 

$162,070 

$223,042 

$1,576,817 

$18,657 

$577,335 

$2,172,709 

$684,212 

$4,070 

$2,263 

$261,367 

$112,927 

$3,726 

$17,676 

$27,869 

$1,094,110 

$3,320,476 

$28,956 

$3,349,432 

$12,685,295 

$5,116,893 

$1,171,705 

$162,070 

$223,042 

$1,576,617 

S77.289 

$96,572 

$1,383,665 

$1,089 

$24,287,052 

$1,585,159 

$44,999 

$1,171,698 

$223,041 

$10,432 

$602,455 

$301,189 

$9,691 

$22,437 

$405,026 

$4,376,327 

$182,070 

$0 

-$993,142 

-$182,070 

-$133,761 

-$1,308,973 

-$520,026 

-$1,828,999 

•«993,142 

-$133,761 

-$1,126,903 

-$182,070 

$3,320,476 

$28,956 

$3,349,432 

$12,665,295 

$5,116,693 

$178,563 

$0 

$89,281 

$267,844 

$77,289 

$96,572 

$863,639 

$1,089 

$22,458,053 

$1,565,159 

$44,999 

$178,556 

$89,280 

$10,432 

$602,455 

$301,189 

$9,891 

$22,437 

$405,026 

$3,249,424 

$0 

$0 $0 so $0 

$272 

S2,970 

$66,246 

$66,246 

$27,745 

$283,537 

$0 

$66,246 

$66,246 

$27,745 

$283,537 

(Continued) 
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LA00& 

Boosing Authority of the City of Monroe 

Financial Data Schedule - Income Statement 

As of and For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

93300 Gas 

93800 Other Utilities Expense 

93000 Total Utilities 

94100 Ordinary Ik/l^itenanca and Operations - Labor 

94200 Ordinary Mainteruvtce and OperaliOTS - Materials end Oth«-

94300 Ordinary Malntertanca and Operations Con&ads 

94500 Emfd^ea Benefit Contributions-OrctinaiyMslntenaica 

94000 Total Maintenance 

Project Total 

$68,882 

$12,606 

$377,701 

$618,479 

$551,589 

$1,468,219 

$225,330 

$2,863,617 

14.871 Houang 
ChoicB 

Vouchers 

$0 

$4,776 

$1,291 

$6,067 

6 
Component 

Untts 

$0 

$0 

14.DVP 
1 Business Dtsaster 14.(KE 
Activities Voucher OHAP-IKE 

Program 

$123 

$2,642 

$70 

$3,036 $0 $0 

95100 PiDlecth« Serwses - Labor 

95200 Protectiva Sendees - Other Contract Costs 

95300 Protective Ser\**!s - Ottier 

95500 Employee Benefit Contributions - Protective Services 

95000 T^tat Protective Services 

$110,646 

$32,981 

$143,627 SO $0 $0 $0 $0 

96110 Pr^^ierty Insuianoe 

S6120 Liability Insurance 

98130 Woriunen's Compensation 

96140 AH Other Insurance 

96100 Total insurance Premiums 

96200 Other Genera E)ipense6 

96210 Compensated Atisences 

96300 Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

96400 Bad debt-Tenant Rents 

96800 Severance Expose 

96000 Totd Other General Ejqjenses 

96700 Total Irrterest Ej^ense and AmortizaHon Cost 

96900 Total Operating Expenses 

97000 Excess of C^>8T&ting Revenue over Op&ating 

$351,272 

$31,179 

$382,461 

$5,707 

$10,336 

$16,042 

$5,463 

$0 $5,463 $0 $0 

$25,000 

$123,496 

$297,160 

$128,486 

$549,144 

$0 

$6,750,970 

$4,735,305 

$43,416 

$43,416 

$0 

$975,787 

$6,501,488 

$0 

$0 

$500 

$112 

$25,000 

$0 

$112,027 

$253,311 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$3,140 

$70,874 

97200 Casual^ Losses - Non-capitalized 

97300 Housing Assistance Payments 

97350 HAP PortabHity^n 

$6,526,733 $37,265 
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Exhibit 2 

97.109 
Disaster 14^38 
Housing Shelter Plus 

Assistance Care 
Grant 

$0 $0 

14.864 
CompBtitiva 
Capital Fund 

Stimulus Grant 

$0 

COCC 

$1,658 

$172 

$5,072 

$316,157 

$40,589 

$21,091 

Subtotal 

$69,902 

$12,779 

$393,963 

S933.769 

$596,964 

$1,493,443 

EUM 

$0 

-$520,026 

Total 

$69,902 

$12,779 

$393,963 

$933,759 

$596,964 

. $973,417 

$0 $0 

$122,536 $347,936 $347,936 

$499,383 $3,372,102 -$520,026 $2,652,076 

$110,646 $110,646 

$0 SO $0 $0 

$32,981 

$143,627 $0 

$32,981 

S143327 

$0 $0 

$29,781 $392,223 

$34,346 $75,862 

$84,129 $468,085 $0 

$392,223 

$75,662 

$468,085 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$220,611 

$220,811 

$0 

$25,000 

$387,723 

$297,160 

$126,466 

$838,371 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$25,000 

$387,723 

$297,160 

$128,488 

$636,371 

SO 

$8,024 $106,638 $1,663,505 $9,840,791 -$1,828,999 $8,011,792 

$67,858 $2,526,311 $289,204 $14,446,261 $0 $14,446,261 

$70,260 $6,633,256 $8,633,256 

(Continued) 
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LA008 

Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 

F inanda l Data Schedule - Income Statement 

As of end F o r the Yea r Ended June 30 ,2011 

97400 Depreciation Expense 

97500 Fraud Losses 

97800 Dwdling Units Rent Expense 

90000 Total E}q>ense8 

Project Tctel 

$3,242,677 

$9,993,647 

14.871 Housing 6 
Chcrica Component 

Vouchers Units 

$13,854 

$7,615,374 $500 

1 Bu^ness 
Activities 

$94,339 

$206,366 

14.DVP 

Disaster 14.IKE 
Voucher DHAP-IKE 
Program 

$0 $40,405 

10010 Opersb'ng Transfer In 

10020 Operating transfer Out 

10091 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer In 

10092 Inter Project Excess C a ^ Transfer Out 

10093 Transfers between Program and Project-In 

10094 Transfers between Prefect and Program - Out 

10100 Total Other flnandng Sources (Uses) 

$955,000 

($955,000) 

$0 $0 $0 

$4,600,000 

($1,400,000) 

$3,200,000 $0 $0 

10CK)0 Excess (Defidency) of Total Revenue Over (Under) Totd 
Expenses $1,492,628 -$38,101 $112 $3,358,972 $0 $33, 

11020 Required Annual Debt Princ^l Payments 

11030 Beghning Equity 

11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity Transfss and Correction of 
Errors 

.11050 Changes In Comp^sated Absence Balance 

11060 Changes in Contingent Liability Balance 

11070 Changes In Unrecognized Pennon Transition Liability 

11080 Changes in Special Term/Severance Beneiits Liability 

11090 Changes in Allowance for Ooubthjl Accounts - Dwelling Rents 

11100 Changes in Allowance Ibr DoubtitJl Accounts - Other 

11170 Administrative Fee Equity 

11160 Housing Assistance Payments Equi^ 

11190 Unit Months AvaHable 

11210 Number of Unit Months Leased 

11270 Excess Cash 

11610 Land Purchases 

11620 BuUding Purchases 

11630 Furniture & Equipmait - [Swelling Purchases 

11640 Furniture & Equipment-Administrative Purchases 

11650 Leasehold Impnwements Purchases 

11660 tnftastnjcture Purchases 

13510 CFFP Debt Service Pa^nents 

13901 Replacement Housing Factor Funds 

$0 

$35,385,853 

$2,528,311 

$0 

$660,290 

$0 

$472,789 

$0 

$3,757,509 

$0 

$24,362 

$0 

$227.6 

17667 

17450 

$6,601,927 

$25,000 

$3,092,008 

$264,309 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

-$85,095 

$607,284 

18444 

17856 

103 

103 
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Exhibit 2 

Disaster 14.238 r««L«fi«» 
Housing Shelter Plus ^ ^ p ! ^ COCC Subtotal ELIM ToW 

Astistanee Care 
Grant 

Stimulus Grant 

$42,788 $3,393,658 $3,393,656 

$0 $76,264 $106,838 $1,626,293 $19,867,707 -$1,828,999 $16,038,708 

$4,600,000 $4,600,000 

($3,200,000) ($4,600,000) ($4,600,000) 

$955,000 $955,000 

($955,000) ($955,000) 

SO $0 $0 ($3,200,000) $0 $0 $0 

$0 -$2,402 $2,528,311 -$2,953,584 $4,419,345 $0 $4,416,346 

$0 

1,051 

$0 

$14,022 

$0 

$0 

-$2,528,311 

SO 

$4,335,041 

$0 

$44,856,613 

$0 

SO 

$44,856,613 

$0 

-$85,095 

$607,284 

0 252 0 0 36466 36466 

0 218 0 0 35627 35627 

$6,801,927 

$25,000 

$3,092,006 

$264,309 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

(Concluded) 

0 

0 

SO 

$6 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

-$85,095 

$607,284 

36466 

35627 

$6,801,927 

$25,000 

$3,092,008 

$264,309 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ACTUAL CAPITAL FUND 
COST CERTIFICATE 

June 30.2011 

1. The actual Capital Fund costs is as follows: 

Exhibits 

PROJECT 
LA-48S009501-09 

Funds Approved 

Funds Expended 

Excess of Funds Approved 

Funds Advanced 

Funds Expended 

Excess of Funds Advanced 

$ 3.643,421 

3,643,421 

0 

3.643.421 

3.643.421 

$ 0 

2. The distribution of costs by project as shown on the final schedule of 
Capital Fund expenditures dated June 30.2011, accompanying 
the actual Capital Fund cost certificate submitted to HUD for approval 
Is in agreement with the PHA's records. 

3. Ail CapKal Fund costs have been paid and all related 
liabilities have been discharged through payment. 
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance With Government Anditlng Standards 

Board Members 
Housing Authority of tihie City of Monroe 
Momt)e, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements of the discrete^ presented component unit and each major tiind of the 
Housing Authority of the City of Monroe as of and for the year ended June 30,2011, which collectively comprise die 
Housmg Authority's basic fiboancial statements, and have issued our report tiiereon dated December 19,2011, We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards ^plicable to &)ancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards^ issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. 

fatemal Control Over Financial Reporting 
Management of the Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control over 
financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered die Housing Authority's intemal control 
over financial reporting as a basis for designmg our auditing procedures for the purpose of e3q)ressjng our opinion on 
die financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing 
Authority's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on die effectiveness 
of die Housing Authority's intemal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or opemtion of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing tineir assigned fimctions, to prevent or detect and correct misstatements 
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control such that 
diere is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of die entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in die fiirst 
paragraph of diis section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over financial importing 
that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in 
intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whetiier the Housing Authority's financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compHance widi certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grant agreements, noncompliance witii which could have a direct and material efiect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or otifier matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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This report is intended solely for the infonnation and use of the Board, management, others within the entity, federal 
awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
diese specified parties. Although the intended use of these reports may be limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 
24:513 this report Is distributed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document 

^iMgir^^ J^^(jU^ (?C</^ 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 

Monroe, Louisiaiia 
December 19,2011 
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Report on Compliance With Requirements That Could Have a Direct and Material 
Effect on Each Major Program and on lotemal Control Over 

Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular A-133 

Independent Auditors* Report 

Board Members 
Housmg Authority of the City of Monroe 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Compliance 
We have audited the compliance of die Housing Authority of the City of Momoe with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Cu-cular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of the Housing Audiority's major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2011. Tbe Housing 
Authority's major federal programs are identified in die summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 
Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requir^nents of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Housing Authority's management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on die Housing Audiority's compliance based on our audit 

We conduaed our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted ID the United States 
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, andNon-
Profit-Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform die audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whedier noncompliance with the types of compliance requirem^ts ref&jed to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence about die Housing Authority's compliance with diose requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe tfiat our audit provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Housing Authority's compliance widi those 
requirements. 

In our opinion, the Housing Audiority complied, in all material respects, widi the requirements referred to above that 
could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal progmms for the year ended June 30, 2011. 
However, fee results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements, whidi 
are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying 
Schedule ofFmdings and Questioned Costs as items U-Fl, 11-F2,11-F3,11-F4,11-F5 and 11-F6. 

Intemal Control Over Compliance 
The management of the Housmg Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemal control 
over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In 
planning and performmg our audit, we considered the Housing Audiority's internal control over compliance wrdi the 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a m^or federal program to determine die miditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over 
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compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Housing Authority's mternal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing theb assigned functions, to prevent or detect and 
correct, noncompliance widi a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material 
weakness in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in mternal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that might be 
deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or mat^ial weaknesses. We did not identiJ^ any deficiencies in internal control 
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, we identified certain 
deficiencies in intemal control over compliance that we consider to be significant deficiencies as described in the 
accompanying Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs as items 11-Fl, 11-F2,11-F3,11-F4, ll-F5,and 11-F6. 
A significant deficiency in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
intemal control over compliance widi a type of compliance requirement of a fedeml program that is less severe than a 
material weakness in intemal control over compliance, yet important enou^ to merit attention by diose charged widi 
governance. 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
We have audited the financial statements of die discretely presented component unit and each major fund of die 
Housing Authority as of and for the year ended June 30,2011, and have issued our report thereon dated December 
19, 2011. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming our opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 
and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements or to the financial statements, and in our opinion, is fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a ̂ ^ole. 

The Housing Authority's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying 
Corrective Action Plan for Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs. We did not audit the Housing Audiority's 
responses and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the responses. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, others wiftin die entity, federal 
awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. Although the intended use of ttiese reports may be limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 
24:513 this report is distributed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 

Monroe, Louisiana 
December 19,2011 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

FEDERAL GRAKTOR/ 

PASS-THROUGH GRANTORyPROGRAM NAME 

CFDA 

Number 

Pass-Through 

Grantor No. 

CASH FEDERAL AWARDS 

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Shelter Plus Care 

Coital Fund Cluster: 

14.238 N/A 

United States Department of Homeland Security 
Passed throu^ United States Department of 

Housing and Urban Development 

Disaster Housing Assistance Grant (DHAP) 

Total Cash Federal Awards 

97.109 LA006F1,LA006F2. 
LA006FE,LA006IE, 
LA006I1,LA006I4, 
LA006I5,LA006I2 

Expenditures 

Direct Programs 
Low Rent Public Housing 
Section 8 Housing Chowe Voucher Program 

14.850A 
14.871 

LA006(OFND) 
LA006VO,LA006AF 

$ 4,343,911 
7,416,895 

75,882 

Public Housing Capital Fund Program 

Public Housing Capital Fund Stimulus (Competitive) 
(Recovery Act Funded) 

Total Capital Fund Clu^er 

14.872 

14.884 

LA48P00650I-09, 
LA48P00650I-10 
LA48S006501-10 

3.256,537 

2,635,149 

5,891,686 

71814 

$ 17,802.188 



HousuBg Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

NOTE 1 - GENERAL The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all 
federal awards programs of the Housing Authority of the City of Momoe, Monroe, Louisiana. The Housing 
Authority of die City of Monroe (the Housing Authority) reporting entity is defined m Note 1 to the Housing 
Audiority's basic financial statements. Federal awards received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal 
awards passed through other government agencies, is included on the schedule. 

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING The accompanjdng Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to die Housing Authority's basic 
fmancial statements. 

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Federal awards revenues are reported in 
the Housing Authority's basic fmancial statements as follows: 

Federal Sources 
Federal grants $ 12,685,295 
Capital contributions 5,116,893 
Total $ 17,802,188 

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORTS Amounts reported in die accompanying 
schedule agree with the amounts reported in the related federal financial reports except for changes made to reflect 
amounts in accordance widi accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

NOTE 5 - MATCHING REVENUES For those funds that have matching revenues and state funding, federal 
expenditures were determined by deducting matching revenues from total expenditures. 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

PARTI- Summary of the Auditors* Results 

Financial Statement Audit 

i. The type of audit report issued was unqualified. 

ii. There were no significant deficiencies required to be disclosed by Government Auditing Standards issued 
by the Comptroller General of die United States. 

iii. There were no instances of noncompliance considered material, as defined by the Government Auditing 
Standards, to the financial statement. 

Audit of Federal Awards 

iv. There were six significant deficiencies required to be disclosed by OMB Circular A-133. The significant 
deficiencies were not considered to be material weaknesses. 

v. The type of report the auditor issued on compliance for major programs was unqualified. 

vi. The audit disclosed six audit fmdings which the auditor is required to report under OMB Circular A-133, 
Section .510(a). 

vii. The major federal programs are: 

CFDA# 14.850A Low Rent Public Housing 

CFDA# 14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 

Capital Fund Cluster: 
CFDA# 14.872 Public Housing Capital Fund Program 
CFDA# 14,884 Public Housing Capital Fund Stimulus (Competitive) (Recovery Act Funded) 

viii. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and T^pe B programs as described in OMB 
Circular A-133, Section .520(b) vras $534,066. 

ix. The auditee does quality as a low-risk auditee under OMB Circular A-133, Section .530. 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

PART n i - Findings and questioned costs for federal awards which are required to be reported under OMB 
Circular A-133 Section .510(a): 

Reference # and title: 11-Fl Test of Resident Files 

Federal program and snccific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and hidian Housing Program 14.850A 2011 

Criteria or specific requirement: The Housing Authority must re-examine &mily income and composition at least 
once every 12 months and adjust die total rent as necessary according to 24 CFR sections 5.617 and 960.209. 
Changes in the rent calculation resulting fi-om the re-examination should be reflected in the rental register. Each time 
the Housing Authority has ad admission or re-examination, they are required to submit HUD form 50058 
electronically to HUD. The resident files must contain the Form 50058 as well as the following pertinent information: 
social security cards, birth certificates, (or valid documentation of birth dates) and third party verifications of income, 
child care expenses and medical expenses. The resident files should also contain a signed HUD form 9886 annually 
by all adults within the household. 

Condition found; The following exceptions were noted in a test of fifty resident files: 

• Six files had annual re-examinations completed more dian twelve months fix>m the prior annual re­
examination. 

• Seven files did not have the necessary items property confirmed by an outside third party. 
• One file had errors in the resident's income calculation. 
• Two files did not have a updated and signed HUD form 9886. 

Possible asserted effect l̂ cause effect): 

Cause: A lack of quality control procedures is a possible cause to the finding on the test of resident files. 

Effect: The Housing Authority may not have met some of die federal requirements concerning resident file 
documentation. ^ 

Recommendations to prevent fiiture occurrences: Tlie Housing Authority should establish monitoring procedures 
to ensure that information in the resident files is adequate, agrees to HUD form 50058, the income calculation is 
correct, and that an annual re-examination is completed in a timely manner. 



Housii^ Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

PART III - Findings and questioned costs for federal awards which are required to be reported under OMB 
Circular A-133 Section ^10(a): 

Reference # and tifle: 11-F2 Waiting List 

Federal program and specific federal award identiiication: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing Program 14.850A 2011 

Criteria or specific requirement: Applicants on the waiting list should be selected in order of their position on the 
waiting list Preferences reflected on the waiting list should be in accordance with die Housing Authority's admission 
policy. Applicants on the top of the waiting list should be offered die opportunity to move in before applicants on die 
bottom of die waiting list Any variation from this selection procedure should be properly documented in the tenant's 
file. 

Condition found: While performing tests over the waiting list, it was noted that applicants were not ranked on the 
waiting list per (he Housing Authority's admission policy. 

Possible asserted effect (cause effectt: 

Cause: The auditor was unable to deteimine the cause. 

Effect: The Housmg Authority may not be meeting all federal requirements in regards to special provision and 
tests. 

Recommendations to prevent future occurrences: The Housing Authority should establish procedures to ensure 
diat applicants on the waiting list are being ranked based on the Housing Audiority's policy. 

Reference # and title: 11-F3 Tenant Participation Funds 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing Program 14.850A 2011 

Criteria or specific reouirement When tenant participation fimds are provided to a Housing Authority, the 
Housing Authority must provide these fimds to duly elected resident councils accordmg to 24 CFR 964.150. The 
resident councils are required to complete an approved budget, have supporting documentation on the use of the fimds 
and allow the Housing Authority to nispect and audit the resident council's financial records under written agreement 
between die Housing Audiority and die resident councils. In addition, the Housing Audiority should maintmn 
separate records of die resident councils fimds received, expenditures and any remaining fimds not spent. The 
Housing Audiority receives $25 per unit per year, of which, $15 is required to be received by each duly elected 
resident council for resident services. The remaining $10 can be absorbed by the Housing Audiority for costs 
incurred in implementing tenant participation activities. 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

PART n i ~ Findings and questioned costs for federal awards which are required to be reported under OMB 
Orcular A-133 Section .510(a): 

Condition found: While reviewing expenditures and budgets for duly elected resident councils, it was noted that 
expenditures for meetings were not budgeted or approved by resident councils. In addition, the Housing Authority 
was not maintaining separate accounting records of the fiinds received, disbursed and available to die resident 
councils. 

Possible asserted effect (cause effect): 

Cause: The auditor was unable to determine die cause. 

Effect: The Housing Authority may not have met the federal requirements concerning special tests and 
provisions. 

Recommendations to prevent future occurrences: The Resident Council should be provided with guidance and 
training concerning budget preparation and monitoring. The Housmg Authority should request each resident council 
to approve a budget and to submit the budget to the Housing Authority. Expenditures widiin each resident council 
should be within their approved budget In addition, the Housing Audiority should mamtain sepamte accounting 
records of the fimds each resident council has available to spend. 

Reference # and tide: 11-F4 Rent Reasonableness 

Federal orof ram and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 2011 

Criteria or specific requirement: According to 24 CFR 982.507, the Housing Authority must determine if the 
initial rent to owner is reasonable before the lease is approved under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program. 
In addition, if the landlord requests a change in rent during die year, the Housing Authority must also determine if the 
new rent change is considered reasonable. In order to determine the reasonableness of the rental request, the unit 
must be compared to rent for other comparable unassisted units based on location, quality, size, unit type, etc. The 
industry standard is to compare the unit to at least three unassisted units that fill under the same criteria and 
amenities; the rent comparables should not be older than twenty-four months. 

Condition found: While testmg fifty resident files, it was noted that five requests for rental increases were denied to 
landlords based on budget cuts, however, the Housing Authority was issuing Section 8 vouchers to new applicants 
during this time fiame. When testing forty new move-ins for rent reasonableness determinations, it was noted that 
two comparables were riot performed in accordance with the Housing Authority's administrative plan. It was also 
noted that one comparable mcluded a unit that was surveyed after the move-in date. 

10 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

PART i n - Findings and qnestioned costs for federal awards which are required to be reported under OMB 
Circular A-133 Section .510(a): 

possible asserted effect (cause effects 

Cause: The auditor was unable to determine the cause. 

Effect: The Housing Audiority may not have met all federal requirements regarding rent reasonableness 
determmation for special tests and provisions. 

Recommendations to prevent future occurrences: The Housing Authority should establish procedures to ensure 
that supporting documentation for comparables being used as determination of rent reasonableness is maintained. In 
addition, any requests by landlords for rental charge increases should be property documented to support the Housing 
Authority's decision to eidier mcrease or deny the request to die landlord, llie decision should not be based solely on 
budget cut decisions, widi the infiux of new vouchers. 

Reference # and titte: 11-F5 HUP Report 60002 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housmg and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing Program 14.850A 2011 

Criteria or specific reouirement Housing Authority's that are involved in various development, operating or 
modernization assistance grants are required to submit HUD Form 60002 under special reporting requirements in 
accordance to 24 CFR Sections 135.3(a) and 135.90. This form relates to Section 3 for economic opportunities of 
low- and very low- income toiilies. This form is required to be completed and submitted annually to HUD by 
January 10* each year. 

Condition found: During testing of HUD Form 60002 for low rent program, it was noted that die Housing Audiority 
mcluded COCC and Section 202 Properties when entering total number of new hnes. For expenditure data, it was 
noted that the Housing Authority mcluded information from COCC as well. It was also noted that the Housing 
Authority did not pick up the constmction cost related to the rotten soffit and fences on die HUD Form 60002. 

Possible asserted effect (cause effect̂ : 

Cause: The auditor was unable to determine the cause. 

Effect: The Housing Authority may not have met all federal requirements regarding reporting. 

Recommcndatiops to prevent future occurrences: The Housing Authority should establish procedures to ensure 
that the HUD Form 60002 does not include other programs or properties and that all constmction costs related to the 
AMPS are submitted to HUD. 

n 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule ofFindings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

PART i n - Findings and questioned costs for federal awards which are required to be reported under OMB 
Cirenlar A-133 Section .510(a): 

Reference # and title: 11-F6 Declaration of Trust 

Federal program and specific federal award identificatiop: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housmg and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing Program 14.850A 2011 

Criteria or specific requirement: Housing Authority's are required to record a declaration of trust for all public 
housing property tiiat has been acquired, developed, maintained, or assisted with fimds fix)m US Housing Act of 1937 
per 24CFP part 941. 

Condition found: During discussion with management, it was noted diat the Housing Authority has not recorded a 
declaration of trust on property owned by the Housing Authority with HUD fimds. 

Possible asserted effect (cause effect̂ : 

Cause; The auditor was unable to determine the cause. 

Effect: The Housing Audiority may not have met all federal requirements regarding special tests and provisions. 

Recommendations to prevent future occnrrences: The Housing Autiiority should establish procedures to ensure 
that a declaration of trust is recorded. 

12 



Housing Autiiority of the City of Monroe 

OTHER INFORMATION 
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Housing Autiiority of tiie City of Monroe 
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

June 30,2011 

Reference # and title: 10-Fl HUD Report 60002 

Origination Date: This finduig origuiated fiscal year ended June 30,2009. 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housmg Program 14.850A 2010 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 2010 
Cqiital Fund Cluster: 

Public Housing Capital Fund Program 14.872 2010 
Public Housing Capital Fund Stimulus (Formula) 14.885 2010 
(Recovery Act Funded) 

Condition: Housing Authority's that are involved in various development, operating or modemization assistance 
grants are required to submit HUD Form 60002 under special reporting requirements in accordance to 24 CFR 
Sections 135.3(a) and 135.90. This form relates to Section 3 for economic opportunities of low- and very low-
income femilies. This form is requhed to be completed and submitted annualty to HUD by January 10** each year. 

Througji testing of HUD Form 60002 for low rent and capital fund programs, it was determined that the Housing 
Authority submitted HUD Form 60002. While testing the data submitted it was noted that low rent reported Secticm 3 
businesses based on classification codes in their accounting system, without verification that these busmesses were 
Section 3 and die Housing Authority did verify any new businesses which were paid widi public housing fiinds. 
Althou^ the capital fund program did submit HUD Form 60002, it was noted that die mformation submitted did not 
agree to tiieir support Even tiiough the Housing Audiority did not submit the HUD Form 60002 for die Section 8 
program, die infonnation reported would have been immaterial. 

Corrective action planned: See current year finding 11-F5 related to Public Housing; however for all otiier 
programs, this finding is considered to be cleared. 

Reference # and titie: 10-F2 Rent Reasonableness Determination 

Origination Pate: This finding originated fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTORA>ROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housmg and Urban Development 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 2010 

Condition: The Housing Authority must determine if the mitial rent to owner is a reasonable rent before the lease is 
approved under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program according to 24 CFR 982.507. In addition, if a 
landlord requests a change in rent during the year, the Housing Authority must ensure that die rent change requested 
is considered reasonable. Determination of rent reasonableness takes mto considemtion die location, size, type of 
unit, etc in comparison to similar unassisted units based on location. The practice witiiin the Housing Autiiority 
mdushy is to compare the unit to at least three unassisted units under the same criteria and amenities with rent 
documentation of the comparisons bemg no older than twenty-four months. Intemal controls over rent reasonableness 

14 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Summary Schedule of Prior-Audit Findings 

June 30,2011 

determination of an initial lease or landlord requests for increases in rents includes, but is not limited to 
documentation of the comparables used in determination and documentation to the reason vî y the Housing Authority 
has determined an rent increase is not reasonable. 

In a test of forty unit lease up's the following exceptions were noted: 

• One exception was noted, in which rental comparables used per the documentation in the tenant's file 
was older tiian 24 montiis: the mdustry practice. 

• Two exceptions were noted in which rental mcreases were denied to landlords and the supporting 
documentation on Housing Authority's decision on the denial of the rental mcrease requests were not 
retained in tenant's file; for the same files, it was noted that not all the information used for comparables 
agreed to supporting documentation. 

Corrective action planned: See corrective action for current year finding 11-F4 (Rent Reasonableness). 

Reference # and titie: 10-F3 Depository Agreement 

Origination Date: This finding originated fiscal year ended June 30,2010. 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PRCX3RAMNAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housmg Program 14.850A 2010 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 2010 

Condition: The Housing Authority is required to have a depository agreement between the Housing Authority and 
all of their fmancial institutions that hold receipts for federal programs fimding. These forms are required to be 
completed to ensure HUD has third party rights to deposits with financial institutions in the Housmg Authorities name 
m accordance wifli 24 CFR 982.156. 

Through communication with management it was noted that the Housing Authority does not have a depository 
agreement signed and effective at fiscal year end. 

Corrective action taken: This finding is considered to be cleared. 

Reference # and titie: 10-F4 Test of Resident Files 

Origination Date: This fmding originated for Public and Indian Housing Program for fiscal year ended June 30, 
2010 and Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers for fiscal year ended June 30,2005. 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing Program 14.850A 2010 
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 2010 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

June 30,2011 

Condition: The Housing Authority must re-examine family composition and mcome at least once every 12 months. 
The calculation of total rent should be adjusted as necessary according to 24 CFR Sections 5.617 and 960.209. The 
changes in rents should be reflected in the tenant listing for rental register. For the Section 8 program, die Housing 
Audiority is required to re-examine fsanUy composition and income at least once eveiy twelve months and adjust die 
housing assistance payments and utilities assistance payments accordingly based on the documentation fix)m third 
party verifications according to 24 CFR Section 982.516-

The Housmg Authority is required to submit HUD Form 50058 electronically eadi time the Housmg Autiiority has an 
admission or re-examination of residents and submit to HUD. The resident's files must contain supporting 
documentation for Form 50058 such as social security cards, birth certificates, third party verification of income as 
well as documentation for deductions taken such as child care and medical expenses. The tenant's file should also 
have signed HUD Form 9886 or 9887 in the file at least eveiy 15 months, which allows the Housing Authority to 
obtain supporting documentation to reach their decision on the amount of benefits the tenant will receive. 
In testing forty-five resident files under the Public Housing Program, it was noted the following 

• Two instances where a tenants application nor the tenant's social security card could not be located in die 
tenant's file. 

» One instance was noted where HUD form 50058 was not maintained in the tenant's file. 
• Nme instances were noted where certain key line items reported on the tenant's HUD Form 50058 did not 

match the supportmg documentation within the tenant's file. 
• One instance was noted where the deduction that was given to die tenant was classified incorrectly. 
• One instance was noted where the utility allowance was used for the tenant's rent calculation was 

incorrect, based on supporting documentation. 

In a test of fifty resident files under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program, the following exceptions were 
noted: 

• Ten files were noted in which the information reported on HUD Form 50058 did not agree to the 
supporting documentation in the tenant's file, 

• Two exceptions were noted in which the income calculation was incorrectiy stated. One resulted in an 
over payment of utilities assistance payment of $68 and the other resulted in a under payment of housing 
assistance payment of $27. 

• One exception was noted in which HUT) Form 9886 was not dated to determine if the form was valid 
within the fifteen-mondi HUD guidelines. 

Corrective action planned: See corrective action for current year finding 11-Fl (Resident Files) for Public and 
Indian Housing. This finding is considered to be cleared for Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

June 30,2011 

Referenced and title: 10-F5 Waiting List 

Origination Date; This finding originated fiscal year June 30,2010. 

Federal pn^ffra^ and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTBR/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing Program 14.850A 2010 

Condition: The Housmg Authority is required to place applicants on a waiting list in order of their application date 
and any preferences, if applicable with supporting documentation. The applicants should then be selected fi'om the 
waiting list in order of priority and application date and be given the opportunity to move into a housing unit before 
an applicant lower on die waiting list. All communication with the applicant should be maintained in the applicants 
file. The waiting list should be printed in its entirety on a regular basis and reviewed to ensure that it is kept up-to-
date and accurate. 

In addition, all move-ins should be selected from the waiting list in order of priority and application date with proper 
documentation. Any variation from selected this selection procedure should be properly documented in the tenant's 
file. 

Due to the Housing Authority not prmting the waiting list on regular basis, the waiting list could not be tested 
adequately to determine if tiie Housing Authority is adding applicants and selecting applicants in accordance with 
their policy. 

Corrective action planned: See corrective action for current year findmg 11-F2 (Waiting List) 

Reference # and title: 10-F6 Tenant Participation Funds 

Origination Date: This finding originated fiscal year ended June 30,2010. 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing Program 14.850A 2010 

Condition: According to 24 CFR Section 964,150, Housing Authorities are required to provide tenant participation 
fimds to duly elected resident councils. The funding, which will be provided by the Housing Authority is made only 
under a written agreement between the Housing Authority and the resident council, which includes an approved 
resident council budget, require adequate documentation on the use of the funds by resident councils and permit die 
Housing Autbority to inspect and audit die resident council's financial records. The Housmg Autfiorities are 
permitted to fund $25 per unit per year for units, which are represented by a duly elected resident council, for resident 
services. Of this $25, $15 is required to be received by each duly elected resident council for resident services. $10 
of the $25 can be absorbed by the Housing Authority for costs incurred in implementmg tenant participation 
activities. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

June 30,2011 

Through communication with management and review of financial records it was noted diatdie Housmg Authority 
has a written agreement between the Housing Authority and the resident councils. The resident council although has 
not prepared and submitted a budget to the Housing Audiority. hi addition, the Housing Autiiority has not maintained 
separate records to account for monies that should be set aside for each resident council. 

Corrective action planned: See corrective action for current year finding 11-F3 (Tenant Participation Funds). 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Corrective Action Plan for the Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

Reference # and titie: 11-Fl Test of Resident Files 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTBR/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing Program 14.850A 2011 

Condition: The Housing Authority must re-examine family mcome and composition at least once every 12 months 
and adjust the total rent as necessary according to 24 CFR sections 5.617 and 960.209. Changes m the rent 
calculation resulting from the re-exammation should be reflected in the rental register. Bach time the Housmg 
Audiority has ad admission or re-examination, they are required to submit HUD form 50058 electronically to HUD. 
The resident files must contain the Form 50058 as well as the following pertinent information: social security cards, 
birth certificates, (or valid documentation of birth dates) and third party v^ifications of income, child care expenses 
and medical expenses. The resident files should also contain a signed HUD form 9886 annually by all adults witiiin 
the household. 

The followmg exceptions were noted in a test of fifty resident files: 

• Six files had aimual re-examinations completed more than twelve montiis fixim the prior annual re­
examination. 

• Seven files did not have the necessary items properly confirmed by an outside third party. 
• One file had errors in the resident's income calculation. 
• Two files did not have a updated and signed HUD form 9886. 

Corrective action planned: We have assigned anodier employee to assist in updating the tenant files when needed. 
Currently, HUD system reports no late re-exam. We continue to refme our system of the file monitoring in an effort 
to eliminate errors in compliance and minimize clerical errors. 

Person responsible for corrective action: 
Mr. Frank Wilcox, Executive Director Telephone: (318) 388-1500 
Housing Authority oftiie City of Monroe Fax: (318)329-1397 
300 Harrison St 
Monroe, LA 71201 

Anticipated completion date: December 1,2011. 

Reference # and titie: 11-F2 Waiting List 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing Program 14,850A 2011 

Condition: Applicants on tiie waiting list should be selected in order of tiieir position on flie w^ting list Preferences 
reflected on the waiting list should be in accordance with the Housing Audiority's admission policy. Applicants on 
the top of the waiting list should be offered the opportunity to move in before applicants on tiie bottom of the waiting 
list. Any variation fixim this selection procedure should be properly documented in the tenant's file. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Corrective Action Plan for tiie Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

While performing tests over the waiting list, it was noted tiiat applicants were not ranked on the waiting list per the 
Housing Authority's admission policy. 

Corrective action planned: Monroe Housing Authority's Board of Directors have updated die admission policy to 
state that woiking families will be given a preference witiiin income de-concentration guidelines. 

Person responsible for corrective action: 
Mr. Frank Wilcox, Executive Director Telephone: (318) 388-1500 
Housing Audiority oftiie City of Momoe Fax: (318) 329-1397 
300 Harrison St 
Monroe, LA 71201 

Anticipated completion date: September 1,2011. 

Reference # and titie: 11-F3 Tenant Participation Funds 

federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing Program 14.850A 2011 

Condition: When tenant participation funds are provided to a Housing Aulhorhy, the Housing Autiiority must 
provide these fiinds to duly elected resident councils according to 24 CFR 964.150. The resident councils are 
required to complete an approved budget, have supporting documentation on the use of the fimds and allow the 
Housmg Authority to inspect and audit the resident council's financial records under written agreement between die 
Housing Authority and the resident councils. In addition, the Housing Authority should maintain separate records of 
the resident councils fimds received, expenditures and any remaining fiinds not spent The Housing Authority 
receives $25 per unit per year, of which, $15 is required to be received by each duly elected resident council for 
resident services. The remaining $ 10 can be absorbed by tiie Housing Authority for costs incurred in implementing 
tenant participation activities. 

While reviewmg expenditures and budgets for duly elected resident councils, it was rioted that expenditures for 
meetings were not budgeted or approved by resident councils. In addition, the Housing Authority was not 
maintaining separate accounting records of the fimds received, disbursed and available to the resident councils. 

Corrective action planned: Resident councils are aware ofthe fimds that they have been allocated. These councils 
meet to deteimine the best w ^ to spend the fimds. Requests are made to tiie Housing Authority who tiien distributes 
the money according to die invoices received. 

Person responsible for corrective action: 
Mr. Frank Wilcox, Executive Director Telephone: (318) 388-1500 
Housing Authority oftiie City of Monroe Fax: (318) 329-1397 
300 Harrison St. 
Momoe, LA 71201 

Anticipated completion date: December 1,2011. 
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Honshig Autiiority oftiie City of Monroe 
Corrective Action Plan for the Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

Reference # and title: 11-F4 Rent Reasonableness 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTBR/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housmg and Urban Development 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 2011 

Condition: Accordmg to 24 CFR 982.507, the Housing Authority must determine if the initial rent to owner is 
reasonable before the lease is approved under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher program. In addition, if the 
landlord requests a change in rent during the year, the Housing Authority must also determine if the new rent change 
is considered reasonable. In order to determme the reasonableness ofthe rental request, the unit must be compared to 
rent for otiier comparable unassisted unites based on location, quality, size, unit type, etc. The industry standard is to 
comi^re the unit to at least tiiree unassisted units that fidl under the same criteria and amenities; the rent comparables 
should not be older than twenty-four months. 

While testing fifty resident files, it was noted tiiat five requests for rental increases were denied to landlords based on 
budget cuts, however, the Housing Authority was issumg Section 8 vouchers to new applicants during this time 
fiame. When testing forty new move-ins for rent reasonableness deteimmations, it was noted that two comparables 
were not performed m accordance with the Housing Authority's administrative plan. It was also noted that one 
comparable included a unit that was surveyed after die move-in date. 

Corrective action planned: HUD requires that Moimie Housing Authority keep a certain percentage of available 
vouchers leased and we want to serve as many people who are needing vouchers as possible. Monroe Housing 
Autiiority will continue to issue new vouchers as vouchers become available. HUD guidelines conceming rental 
increases were clarified hi May, 2011. Monroe Housing Autiiority has updated dieir correspondence with landlords to 
reflect these new guidelines. We will strive to obtain as much documentation as possible conceming rental properties 
based on location, size, age of property, etc. 

Person responsible for corrective action: 
Mr. Frank Wilcox, Executive Dnector Telephone: (318) 388-1500 
Housmg Audiority oftiie City of Monroe Fax: (318) 329-1397 
300 Harrison St 
Monroe, LA 71201 

Anticipated completiop date: December 1,2011. 

Reference # and titie: 11-FS HUD Report 60002 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housmg and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing Program 14.850A 2011 

Condition: Housing Authority's that are involved in various development, operating or modemization assistance 
grants are required to submit HUD Form 60002 under special reporting requirements in accordance to 24 CFR 
Sections 135.3(a) and 135.90. This form relates to Section 3 for economic opportunities of low- and very low-
income femilies. This form is required to be completed and submitted annually to HUD by Januaiy 10**" each year. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Corrective Action Plan for the Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2011 

During testing of HUD Form 60002 for low rent program, it was noted that the Housing Authority mcluded COCC 
and Section 202 Properties when entering total number of new hires. For expenditure data, it was noted that the 
Housing Authority included infonnation from COCC as well. It was also noted that the Housing Authority did not 
pick ofthe constmction cost related to rotten soffit and fences on tiie HUD Form 60002. 

Corrective action planned: Monroe Housing Authority has always strived to facilitate economic opportunities for 
low and very low income femilies. However, reporting guidelines for HUD Form 60002 are finstratingly vague. We 
will continue to try to obtain clarification and report as instmcted. 

Person responsible for corrective action: 
Mr. Frank Wilcox, Executive Duector Telephone: (318) 388-1500 
Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe Fax: (318)329-1397 
300 Harrison St 
Monroe, LA 71201 

Anticipated completion date: December 1,2011. 

Reference # and titie: 11-F6 Declaration of Trust 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Public and Indian Housing Program 14.850A 2011 

Condition: Housing Authority's are required to record a declaration of trust for all public housing property tiiat has 
been acquned, developed, maintained, or assisted widi fimds fixrni US Housing Act of 1937 per 24CFP | ^ 941. 

During discussion with management, it was noted tiiat the Housmg Authority has not recorded a declaration of trust 
on property owned by the Housing Autiiority with HUD fimds. 

Corrective action planned: Monroe Housing Authority has recentty recorded the Declaration of Trust with the 
Ouachita Parish Clerk of Court. 

Person responsible for corrective action: 
Mr. Frank Wilcox, Executive Director Telephone: (318) 388-1500 
Housmg Autiiority of tiiieCityof Monroe Fax: (318)329-1397 
300 Harrison St 
Monroe, LA 71201 

Anticipated completion date: December 1,2011. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Status of Prior Year Management Letter Item 

June 30,2011 

IOTMI Inadeduate Controls over Deletions of Capital Asset 

Comment: In testing ten deletions of capital assets and communication with management, it was noted that when 
management determines a capital asset has no value to tiie day-to-day operations ofthe Housing Authority. The 
capital asset is disposed or sold, removed from the listing and then brought to the board for approval ofthe actual 
deletion after the asset has been discarded or sold. 

Managements response: This management letter item has been cleared in the current year. 
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